



**GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS: EASTERN ASSAM CIRCLE:
JORHAT**

No. FG.22/Gola/ONGC/URAA/EAC,

Dated: 09/02/2016.

To,

The Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (T),
Upper Assam Zone, Kacharighat, Guwahati-1

Sub: -

Proposal for diversion of 1.918 Ha Forest land for drilling location URAA
under Golaghat Division.

Ref: -

- 1) The Divisional Forest Officer, Golaghat Division's letter No. A/62/ONGC/135-36, dt. 5/02/16.
- 2) CCF & Nodal Officer, (FC Act), C/o the P.C.C.F & HoFF, Assam letter No. FG.27/Nodal/Drilling Location/ONGC/URAA dtd. 15/10/2015.

Sir,

With reference to the above, I have the honour to forward herewith a copy of the letter under reference received from the Divisional Forest Officer, Golaghat Division regarding proposal for diversion of 1.918 Ha Forest Land for drilling location URAA under Golaghat Division.

In this regard, the Divisional Forest Officer, Golaghat Division informed that the proposed area for drilling is not a disputed land with the state of Nagaland and also informed that the proposed drilling location URAA is falling inside the Rengma RF of Golaghat Division and is totally under the control and management of Forest department, Govt. of Assam.

This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Encl: - As stated


28/02/16

S. J. BHURIA
CE (Civil), I/C LAQ
A&AB, ONGC, Jorhat

Yours faithfully,


Conservator of Forests,
Eastern Assam Circle, Jorhat

Copy to the Divisional Forest Officer, Golaghat Division for information.

ISSUED ON 09/02/2016

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
GOLAGHAT DIVISION ::::: GOLAGHAT

Letter No. A/ _____

Date ____/____/16

To,

The Conservator of Forests,
Eastern Assam Circle,
Jorhat.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 1.918 Ha Forest land for drilling location URAA under Golaghat Division.

Ref: CCF & Nodal Officer, (FC Act), O/o. the PCCF & HCF, Assam's vide his letter no. FG.27/Nodal/Drilling location/ONGC/URA dtd.15.10/2015.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I wish to inform you that the condition No.2 of the Regional Office, MoEF & CF (C) letter dtd. 20th Sept'2015 stated that the State Govt. shall provide a certificate to certify that the proposed area for drilling is not a disputed land with State Government of Nagaland. It is therefore informed to you that the proposed drilling location URAA is falling inside the Rengma RF of Golaghat Division and is totally under the control and management of Forest Department, Govt. of Assam.

This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Divisional Forest Officer
Golaghat Division
Golaghat

No. B/G2/ONGC/314 d.05/02/16

Copy to:

- i) The Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Upper Assam Zone, Kacharighat, Guwahati -1 for favour of his kind information and necessary action.
- ii) The Chief Manager, H/R, I/c. LAQ, ONGC, O/o. the land Acquisition Directorate, Bhawan, Chinamorra, Jorhat for information.

Divisional Forest Officer
Golaghat Division
Golaghat


S. J. BHURIA
28/7/16

CE (Civil), I/C LAQ
A&AAB, ONGC, Jorhat